

District Professional Development Committee

Minutes

May 21, 2018

3:00 - 4:00

MHS Lecture Hall

Attendance

C. Brunjes
D. Danhof
M. Ferrer
K. Martin
S. McNally
R. O'Neill-Verney
M. Peterson
J. Pogorzelski
B. San Martino
M. Tenters
J. Zaino

Academies/Workshop

- None

June PD Workshop Paperwork

- Have a spreadsheet that lists all activities
 - Start with CEU Cumulative sheet that lists district activity then each school put specific activities
- No attendance taken or certificates given
- Might have an action tracking on what takes place with curriculum work

Term Expiration or Retirement or Opening

- Marguerite Ferrer - MHS - returning
- Kathie Martin - **MMS classified - need to fill**
- Sue McNally - MHS classified - returning
- Rose O'Neill-Verney - MMS admin - new will be Beth Gibney
- Meg Peterson - HP admin - returning
- **HP classified - need to fill**
- Carol Brunjes - **MHS - need to fill**

- Many paras are not interested in becoming certified.
- Perhaps at their next contract negotiations there could be something put in to differentiate paras that are certified and those who are not

Questions

- Mike is looking at a PD tracking program called Loggit.
- If you are interested in looking into it more now or piloting it next year please let Mike know.

Future Meeting Dates (snacks)

- Fall 2018

Thank you for all the PD work you continue to do at your buildings!

